Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 4:02 PM

To: Admin A

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; claims@goldautoworks.com.sg

Subject: FW: Requesting for PRE-Repair survey for our vehicle number JSM4318 [External
Confidential]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Catherine,

Kindly proceed as requested.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: claims@goldautoworks.com.sg [mailto:claims@goldautoworks.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 3:56 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: Re: Requesting for PRE-Repair survey for our vehicle number JSM4318 [External Confidential]

> hi GERALD

i would choose num 3 Mohamad Taufikh from LKK for this case

On 2019-03-07 15:46, GERALD POH WEE BIN wrote:
> Lonpac External - Confidential

> WITHOUT PREJUDICE

>

> Our Ref : 18/19/19/VP05/021465

>

>

> Dear Simon,

>

> Please see attached and revert.



>
>

>

> Best Regards

> Gerald Poh

> Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

> 300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

> Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

>

>

> Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external
> parties only.

> From: claims@goldautoworks.com.sg [mailto:claims@goldautoworks.com.sg]
> Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 3:34 PM

> To: MT_Claim_SG

> Subject: Requesting for PRE-Repair survey for our vehicle number

>JSM4318

>

> HI SIR/MDM,

>

>  Your Insurer client Vehicle SLM963K had hit my client Vehicle

>JSM4318 on 25/02/2019 2140hrs at TAMAN AUSTIN HEIGHTS HENDAK TAMAN
> SERI AUSTIN.

>

>  Please kindly arrange a Pre-Repair inspection for my client

> Vehicle

> JSM4318 in 2 working days at GOLD AUTOWORKS PTE LTD at 48 TOH GUAN

> ROAD EAST, Enterpise hub

>  #01-119 Singapore 608586.

> Best Regard

> SIMON TAN

>

>Tel 81999149/62645948
> 48 Toh Guan Road

> Enterprise Hub

> Singapore 608586



